United States District Court

District of Nevada
Probation Office
Christopher Hansen
Chief United States Probation Officer
Foley Federal Building

300 So. Las Vegas Blvd., Ste. 1200
Las Vegas, Nevada
89101

Tel: (702) 388-6428
Fax: (702) 388-6731

February 13, 2008

Re:  O’Neal, Timothy Shawn

To Whom It May Concern:

Mr. O’Neal has indicated that he has made application to obtain a Las Vegas Metropolitan Police
Department Sheriff’s card. Pursuant to his request, we are writing this letter regarding the offender’s
supervision status in the District of Nevada.

On May 1, 2002, Mr. O’Neal was sentenced to 46 months imprisonment with a three (3) year term
of supervised release for committing the offense of Possession of Child Pornography, a violation of
18 U.S.C. § 2252. His supervision commenced on October 28, 2005.

While on supervision, Mr. O’Neal has made good progress. He is currently participating in a sex
offender treatment program, has maintained stable residence, and employment with 7-11 as a cashier.
Throughout his supervision, he has drug tested on regular basis and has never tested positive for
drugs. Currently, his supervision is scheduled to expire on October 27, 2008.

Should you have any questions or need additional assistance, please feel free to contact the
undersigned officer at (702) 388-6484.

Sincerely,

. Todd J. Fredfund
Senior United States Probation Officer

- Integrity is Our Guide -

Submitted at City Council
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EVERGREEN COUNSELING

5300 W. Sahara #104 PH: (702) 248-6290
Las Vegas, NV 89146 Fax: (702) 248-4720
E-Mail: Counseling02@aol.com

February 16, 2008
RE: Timothy O’Neal
Dear City Council:

This letter is in reference to Mr. O’Neal and his current involvement with
Evergreen Counseling. Mr. O’Neal was admitted to Evergreen Counseling
in August of 2005 and over the course of his treatment he has remained a
very positive client and has completed all aspects of his treatment in a
constructive manner. Based on his current treatment progress, Mr. O’Neal
should be able to complete his program by October of 2008. In my opinion,
allowing Mr. O'Neal to obtain his sheriff’'s card should be viewed as a
positive measure so he can continue his employment, which will allow him
to comply with the terms and conditions of his probation.

If you have any further questions please contact me at my office.

Sincerel

W PFE

Thomas Wagner/LCSW
Clinical Director
Evergreen Counseling




